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ADDENDUM #2 
 

Request Response Submittal Form #2017-003   
 

The undersigned has carefully examined this entire Request for Proposal #2017-003 and is familiarized 

with all conditions pertinent to this Request.  The undersigned hereby proposes to furnish all services 

required to completely fulfill the Scope of Work, referenced in the Request, for the period without 

restriction.  
 

Respondent Business Name (Please Print):___________________________________________________________ 

 

Business Address: ______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

State Business License: _____________________________________________________________ 

 

[  ] Proprietorship  [  ] Partnership   [  ] Corporation   [  ] LLC   [  ] LLP FEIN #:_____________________ 

If Partnership, list all general partner(s):  _________________________________________________________ 

If LLC or LLP, list managing member(s)/partner(s): ___________________________________________________ 

Primary contact for the Request Process: ____________________________________________________________ 

Title: ______________  Phone:  __________________  Fax: _________________  Email:  ____________________ 

Can Respondent commence work on the start date in the Request?  Y / N     If no, when?  _____________________ 

Has the Specimen Contract attached to the Request been reviewed?  Y / N 

Are any terms unacceptable?  Y / N     If yes, specify the terms (attached separate page if necessary): 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 _____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Would Respondent seek to negotiate any terms?  Y / N      If yes, specify the terms (attached separate page if 

necessary):____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

CERTIFICATION 

 
I declare that the foregoing is true and correct and that I am authorized to make this representation and submit the attached 

Response to NHA’s Request # 2017-003 on behalf of __________________________________________. 

                                                                                                                  Respondent Business Name 

 

Date: _______________________ ____________________________________________________ 

        Signature 

 

 ____________________________________________________ 

        Type or Print Name 

 

 ____________________________________________________ 

        Title 


